
apaceDesign Architects + Engineers Addendum Number 1 
Job No. 2015904.24 Document 00202 
 

Proctor Recreation Center Masonry Repairs 00202-1 

DOCUMENT 00202 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
Date:  10 June 2021 
 
OWNER:      Peoria Park District 
     1314 N. Park road 
     Peoria, IL 61604 
 
ARCHITECT:    apaceDesign Architects + Engineers  
 2112 E. War Memorial Drive 
 Peoria, IL.   61614-8002 
   
 
  
 
To:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
Subject: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR: 
 

Peoria Park District 
Proctor Recreation Center Masonry Repairs 

 309 S. DuSable  
 Peoria, Illinois 61605 
 

 
This addendum forms a part of the bidding and contract documents and 
modifies the original bidding documents, dated 1 June 2021.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum in space provided on Bid Form.  FAILURE TO DO SO 
MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 

1. Reference Drawing A200: 
a. Locate Elevation 3/A200 and locate all keyed notes pointing to 

the stone copings on this elevation and change from 02 to a 06 
and 08. 

 
PROJECT MANUAL: 
 

a. Replace Bid Form with attached “REVISED BID FORM” listing a Unit 
Price Section. 
 

GENERAL ITEMS: 
 

1. Trees / Bushes will be trimmed along the building where work is 
taking place on the DuSable 1/A200 elevation. Just enough will be 
trimmed to fit a small lift or scaffold.  
 

 

This Addendum consists of four (4) typed pages.  



Bid From:  __________________________________                PROJECT NO. 21-034 
                                                                                      BID FOR:  MASONRY RESTORATION 
  LOCATION:  PROCTOR RECREATION CENTER 

 
REVISED BID FORM 

 
 

 BID TO:    PEORIA PARK DISTRICT 
 

  
  

 
UNDERSIGNED: 
 
1. Acknowledges receipt of: 
 
 A. Project Manual and Drawings for: 
 
  _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 B. Addenda:  No. ______ through No. ______ 
 
 
2. Has examined facility and the bid documents and shall be responsible for performing work specifically 

required of him by all parts of bidding documents including specifications for entire project, even though 
such work may be included as related requirements specified in other divisions or sections. 

 
 
3. And agrees to enter into and execute Contract with Owner, if awarded on basis of this bid, and to: 
 
 A. Furnish Bonds and Insurance required by the Bidding & Contract Documents. 
 
 B. Accomplish work in accord with Contract. 
 
 C. Complete work within specified Contract time. 
 
 
4. CONTRACT TIME:  Contractor agrees to Substantially Complete ALL WORK as required by the Contract 

Documents per the Supplementary General Conditions and Supplementary Instructions to Bidders. 
 
 
5. BASE BIDS: 
 A. Base Bid: 
  Bidder agrees to perform all building and site work, as set forth in the Project Manual and Drawings 

for the sum of: 
 
  ____________________________________________________ Dollars ($_______._____) 
 
6.  UNIT PRICES: 
 A. Bidders submitting prices for the Base Bid, shall submit Unit Prices for adding or deleting work.  Unit 

Prices shall include all costs, including but not limited to preparation, labor, equipment, and materials 
necessary for a complete installation. 

 
  ITEM         UNIT  UNIT PRICE 
 
 Tuckpointing (Joint less than 8’-0” above grade)    ______  $____________ 
 
 Tuckpointing (Joint more than 8’-0” above grade)    ______  $____________ 



Bid From:  __________________________________                PROJECT NO. 21-034 
                                                                                      BID FOR:  MASONRY RESTORATION 
  LOCATION:  PROCTOR RECREATION CENTER 
 
 Brick Removal and Replacement (less than 8’-0” above grade)        ______               $____________ 
 
 Brick Removal and Replacement (more than 8’-0” above grade)      ______                $____________ 
 
 Rake/Cut and caulking sealant joint (less than 8’-0” above grade)    ______                 $____________ 
 
 Rake/Cut and caulking sealant joint (more than 8’-0” above grade)   ______                $____________ 
 
 
7. PROPOSED SUBSTITUTION LIST: 
 Base Bid(s) and Alternates are understood to include only those product brands, items, and elements which 

are specified in the Bid Documents.  The following is a list of substitute products, equipment or methods of 
construction which the Bidder proposes to furnish on this project, with difference in price being added or 
deducted from Base Bid(s). 

 
 Bidder understands that acceptance of any proposed substitution which has not been approved as an "equal" 

to the product brand, item, or element specified prior to bid opening is at Owner's option.  Approval or 
rejection of any substitutions listed below will be indicated before executing Contract. 

 
                                       ITEM ADD DEDUCT 
 
 ______________________________________________________ $_______ $_______ 
 
 ______________________________________________________ $_______ $_______ 
 
 ______________________________________________________ $_______ $_______ 
 
 
 
8.   BIDDERS CHECKLIST:  
 
   Did you visit the site? Yes No 
 
 Is Bid Security enclosed? (If applicable) Yes No 
 
 Is Peoria Park District Certificate of Equal Employment Yes No 
 Opportunity Compliance for Contractors enclosed? 
 
 Is Workforce Profile enclosed? Yes No 
 
 Is Bidder’s Sexual Harassment Policy enclosed? Yes No 
 
 If the bid is over $100,000.00, the Minority/Women Owned  Yes No 
 Contact Sheet enclosed? 
 
 Is List of Subcontractors enclosed? Yes No 
   
 Is Certification of Compliance of the Listed Yes No 
 Provisions and Laws form enclosed?     
 
  
 
9. BIDDER INFORMATION: 
 
 NAME OF BIDDER:___________________________________________________________  



Bid From:  __________________________________                PROJECT NO. 21-034 
                                                                                      BID FOR:  MASONRY RESTORATION 
  LOCATION:  PROCTOR RECREATION CENTER 
 
 
 ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 CITY, STATE, ZIP: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 TELEPHONE NO.: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
  
 BY: _______________________________________________________________ 
                                                       (Signature of Authorized Official) 
 
 TITLE: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
BIDDER'S SEAL 
 
 
WITNESS: _______________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 END OF BID FORM 

 




